

The Juggling Club Constitution

Article I: Name The name of this organization shall be the Flying Fists Juggling Brigade.

Article I: Purpose The purpose of this organization is as follows:

1. To practice and instruct members of the community in the various forms of juggling and other circus arts including but not limited to Toss Juggling, Club Juggling, Contact Juggling, Diablo, Devil Sticks, Staff Twirling, Poi, and Stilting.
2. To form a performing group out of the more skilled members of the organization and perform at various school events. This group will also possibly perform outside of the school.

Article II: Membership Membership is open to all members of the Middlebury community.

Article III: Officers The office of President shall be responsible for calling meetings, publicizing events and negotiating any financial needs of the club. The office of Treasurer will act as a liaison to the finance committee. The office of Council Member shall be responsible for aiding the President in his duties. There shall be as many Council Members as deemed necessary by the President. All officers must be Middlebury College students.

Article V: Elections Elections for the offices of President and Treasurer shall be held once each year at the beginning of the school year during the first meeting of the Juggling Club or whenever deemed necessary by a majority of those present at a meeting. Elections must be held by March 15th of each school year. A quorum is defined as an announced gathering of at least one half of the active members. A member is defined as anyone who attends one meeting. Members shall be put on the inactive list if they miss two consecutive meetings and are deemed inactive by the President. If an officer chooses to step down from his/her position before the regular elections, a special election will take place to determine who will fill the office until the subsequent regular election.

Article VIII: Meetings The Juggling Club shall meet at least once a week in order to practice and organize future activities.

Article XIII: Committees The President has the power to create and dissolve committees, and appoint members to these committees.

Article MIX: The membership agrees to maintain an adviser from the Middlebury College faculty or staff as required.

Article MILD: Affiliations

This club has no official affiliations.

Article MIDD: Discrimination Policy:

This student organization operates in full accordance with Chapter Four, Section II, A of the Middlebury College Handbook concerning Student Organization Policies of Discrimination, Freedom of Association, Anti-Hazing, Freedom of Inquiry and Expression, Student Publication, Funding, Advertising, and Scheduling. Any and all changes made to the Student Organizations Policies section of the Middlebury

College Handbook will immediately become policies adopted by the Flying Fists Juggling Brigade.

Article ILL: Ratification

- A. This constitution must be ratified by a two-thirds majority of the active membership.
- B. This constitution must be approved by the Student Government Constitution Committee.

Article XXX: Amendment

- A. The constitution must be ratified by a two-thirds majority of the membership.
- B. The constitution must be approved by the Student Government Constitution Committee.

Article III: If this is your first time at juggling club, you have to juggle.

Approved as to Form: 1984

Revised and Approved: December 10, 2007

Revised: April 4, 2008